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MEMORANDUM FOR MIKE DEAVER

May 21, 1984 Ap g:/
/%S; |

THROUGH: MIKE McMANUS
v
FROM: BRUCE CHAPMAN
SUBJECT: President's suggestion re: Jane Russell
and "WAIF"

The President used much of the time at the May 15
Cabinet meeting on families to discuss his strong support
for adoption. When Secretary Heckler mentioned the
extremely successful efforts of actress Jane Russell to help
get "special needs" children adopted (children with handicaps
or minority children), the President said that he hoped she
might be invited to come to the White House.

Enclosed is an invitation I received to a forthcoming
Jane Russell party to promote adoption. It gives some
sense of her operation. (Note the HHS connection.) At
other parties she gets groups of prospective parents together
with adoptable kids, and no child has ever left these
events, I am told, without a prospective permanent family.

Perhaps the forthcoming "Family Week" of events would
give the President a proper occassion to showcase this kind
of private effort. Miss Russell also perhaps should be
considered in the future for a Presidential award.

cc: Fred Ryan
Pam Bailey












24 May 1984
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FROM: COLONEL M. P. CAULFIELD

TO: BILL SITTMAN

Bill, the attached is returned per
our conversation.



May 21, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR EDWARD V. HICKEY
FROM: WILLIAM F. SITTMANN
SUBJECT: Attached Correspondence

We have received the attached correspondence from Mrs. Shriver.
I would appreciated your looking this over and advising me as
to whether or not the White House can grant the approval for
transportation for the American athletes.

I would appreciate your answer to this request as soon as possible
so I can get back to Mrs. Shriver.

Thank you.



May 21, 1984

Mr, William Sittman
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Sittman:

On May 28, a delegation of 20 Special Olympics athletes and six
coaches will depart from Washington for Brussels to attend the 1984 Belgian
Special Olywpics Games.

Mr. Shriver and I will also attend the Games, with Their Majesties,
the King and Queen of Belgium. As you may know, Special Olympics is the
world's largest program of sports training and athletic competition for
mentally handicapped persons. There are currently over one million athletes
involved in 50 countries worldwide.

As a part of the weeklong event, Colonel Thompson of SHAPE in Brussels
offered to assist in providing transportation for the American athletes ——
from the airport to the Centre Reine Fabiola (where they will be staying)
and for two days following the Games to allow the American delegation to
visit Brugges and Brussels.

We have just learned from Mr. Bernard Jurdant, National Director of
Special Olympics Belgium that Colonel Thompson is reluctant to act without
direct approval from the White House. In fact, without such approval,
Colonel Thompson is unable to commit any services of SHAPE.

I sincerely hope that you can assist us with this matter. Colonel
Thompson and the many other officials of SHAPE in Brussels are anxious to
help but cannot do so without the appropriate authorization.

I have enclosed some general information on Special Olympics as well
as information on the 1984 Belgian Special Olympics Games. If I can assist
in any other way, please do not hesitate to contact me. I look forward to
hearing from you.

LUIILUE AR UICUY OLIL LVEL
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Rabat, May 18, 1984

Dear Mike,

I am writing to introduce and commer® *- - ~-d s e
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The United States is truly fortunate to have a person of Ambas-
sador Jorio's stature and talents representing Morocco at this im—
portant juncture in our relations. His diplomatic background is
exceptionally broad, including over the past fifteen years Ambassa-
dorial assignments in Spain, Romania, East Germany and the Soviet
Union, prior to his most recent assignment as the King's envoy in
Ottawa. He has not confined himself to diplomatic pursuits, how-
ever, Earlier he had served as number two man in the Ministry of
the Interior. From 1971 to 1974, he had the key position of Minis-
ter of Agriculture where he supervised, inter alia, the USAID Food
for Work program. In short, Ambassador Jorio is an extremely versa-
tile man who gets things done. In all those challenging assign-
ments, he has earned, through his drive, initiative, and imagina-
tion, the well-deserved reputation as one of Morocco's leading
diplomats.

Those abilities will be sorely needed. Ambassador Jorio is
going to Washington at a crucial time for U.S.-Moroccan relations.
The visit in February of Prime Minister Karim-Lamrani to the U.S.
was an unprecedented success, (in no small measure thanks to your
own superb efforts). But it was only the first step in what prom-—
ises to be a long process. Ambassador Jorio is a sound choice to
carry on this new phase of bilateral ties. 1In tune with King Hassan
and his government, he enjoys the confidence to launch new initia-
tives.

Ambassador Jorio will make it a top priority to improve his
Embassy's links on the Hill, to explain more fully and candidly the
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The White House
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May 24, 1984

Michael K. Deaver
Presidential Adviser
White House

Washington, D. C.
Sir,

In your great wisdom as panjandrum of Presidential visibility
why don't you concentrate on changing the ever-present,
meaningless waving (just like amateur movies) of both the
actors as they leave the helicopters and arrive at the

White House?

I'm sure the DDay anniversary will be a very emotional one
for the President - what branch of service was he in during
WWIL?

Apti 1206
400 E. Randolph
Chicago 60601






Honorable Michael Deaver
Deputy Chief of Staff
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave.
Washington D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Deaver,

We appreciate the service you render to President Reagan, his
administration and the nation. Many of our prayer partners across
this nation pray for you daily as you endure the pressures of your
position. We love and pray for our President also and we would like
to see a chapel in the White House for his use and yours, as well as
the rest of the White House personnel. Since we have thus far been
unable to stop abortion and ERA and have not succeeded in getting
prayer back into schools, perhaps the placement of a chapel in the
White House in this election year, would make a favorable impression
on the religious sector of our society.

Since I have had the opportunity of attending White House
briefings concerning foreign and domestic policy and religious
affairs and have heard President Reagan's views on religious issues,
I feel sure that if he were to be made aware of the interest in and
need for putting a chapel in the White House, he would be more than
willing to make it possible. Letters are coming in from concerned
Christians across the nation, wondering what progress is being made
toward this project. Many have indicated their willingness in helping
provide the necessary funds to complete it. White House and Secret
Service personnel have indicated their need for a chapel, and articles
in national magazines across the country which discussed President
Reagan's problem in attending church services have caused concern
among his constituency.

We would appreciate any help you could give us in getting the
accompanying letter to President Reagan. We would also appreciate
the opportunity of meeting with you to discuss this matter.

Thahkyou for your consideration and we look forward to hearing from
you soon.

In His Service and Yours,

iy 17 irs e

Evang. Tom Munson, Founder and
Executive Director
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